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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING |
_- [*-'1-I|f~|: EWr Sutimiti=i Al Asrngred [-‘-l'! A 1A SUbitiltles los Auth'ed AT |
! |01 mar2019 | . |

‘ Main ‘“ Hhﬂﬂed] 11:14 i_““_!ﬂm
| | Asmign | | Cancel .

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by Insurer]
Ingured:

Main ;
Clalmant: _LﬂH WEI KIAT, 1D: 565932016C

venicle Red. | sMp71100 Date of Loss: | 25/02/2019 14:00 - 159

Policy/Cover |
Note No.:

Policy Mo,
YME533A (Claimant): ChO11694

Excess: ___|550.00
SK Automobile Pte Ltd (Toh Guan) 48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121, Enterprise Hub, 508586 Toa Fayoh - Tel:
China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: £38% £111 .., [Handled by Chong Boon San]

Clalmant's i
1nsurer: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288

Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 12/03/2019]
T |

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All Case Mall
There are na mall for this ase.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= _View All || Search Tasks | _Creats New Task | Camplete |
| Due Date Priarity Type Tash Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
| No results,




Nivitha !LI{K Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 1118 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SMD7110U (YOUR Insured: YMB533A)
DOA 25 Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Shu Pel| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366-0055 | emall; shupal@Ikkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{ang933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong @sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 11:15 AM

To: Pioneer Workshop <pioneer@skauto.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SMD7110U (YOUR Insured: YM6533A) DOA 25 Feb 2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We appoint LKK.
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

We merimened.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
J Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. Z0020B3B4E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sa.cntaiping.com
Website: www sa cntaiping.com

Disclgimer :

This message is confidentiol; its contents do not constitute o commitment by Ching Toiping Insurance (Singopore) Pre. Lid, except where provided
for in @ written agreement between you and China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unouthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whale or partiol, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please nolify the sender immediately

1



From: Pioneer Workshop [mallto:pioneer@skauto.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 1 March, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SMD7110U (YOUR Insured: YM6533A) DOA 25 Feb 2019
Dear Boon Sen,

Please help assist arrange ADRIAN LING survey above vehicle.

On Fri, Mar 1, 2019 at 10:30 AM Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com= wrote:
Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend o conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WENIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carnied out by the
single joint expert.

Regards,
Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore} Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #18-00 Springleal Tower
Singapore 072909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E



DID: 63886171

Fax: 62247175

Email. boonsen.chona@@sg cntaiping.com
Website. www .sg.cntaiping.com

Discigimer :

This messoge & confidentiol; its contents do not constitute o commitment by Chino Toiping Insurance [Singapore) Pre. Lid. except where
provided for in o written agreement between you and Ching Taiping Insurgnce (Singapore] Pre. Lid, Any unouthorized disclosure, use or
dissemination, either in whole or partial, /s prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the messoge, please notify the sender immediately,

From: Ploneer Workshop [mallto:pioneer @skauto.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 1 March, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <b n.ch .cntaipi m>

Subject: Fwd: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SMD7110U (YOUR Insured: YM6533A) DOA 25 Feb 2019

Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly Arrange survey for below vehicle:

TP Survey Before Repair:

Our vehicle No.: SMD7110U

Your Vehicle No.: YMB533A

D.O.A : 25/02/2019

Location: 48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121 Enterpriser Hub Singapore 608586



-——-—— Forwarded message --------

From: Pioneer Workshop <pioneer@skauto.com.sg=>

Date: Thu, Feb 28, 2019 at 4:33 PM

Subject: Fwd: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SMD7110U (YOUR Insured: YM6533A) DOA 25 Feb
2019

To: <claimsdept/@sg cntaiping. com=>

Resend_Reminder

weeemeeeee Forwarded message -

From: Pioneer Workshop <pioneer/@skauto.com.sg>

Date: Wed, Feb 27, 2019 at 4:58 PM

Subject: Fwd: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SMD7110U (YOUR Insured: YM6333A) DOA 25 Feb
2019

To: <claimsdepl@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Resend Reminder

Forwarded message --—--—----
From: Pioneer Workshop <pioneeri@skauto.com.sg>
Date: Wed, Feb 27,2019 at 11:16 AM

Subject: Arrange for Pre-repair Inspection for SMD7110U (YOUR Insured: YM6533A) DOA 25 Feb 2019
To: <claimsdept@sg. cntaiping.com>

Dear Motor Claim Department

Kindly Arrange survey for below vehicle:

TP Survey Before Repair:

Qur vehicle No.: SMD7110U

Your Vehicle No.: YMB533A

D.0.A : 25/02/2019



Location: 48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121 Enterpriser Hub Singapore 608586

-

Thanks & Regards,

Yyosne
SK Automobile Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121
Enterprise Hub Singapore608586
Tel: +65-6266 0555
Fax: +65-6266 3155

Email: pioneer@skauto.com.sg

Thanks & Regards,

Yvonne

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121
Enterprise Hub Singapore608586
Tel: +65-6266 0555

Fax: +65-6266 3155

Email: pioneer@skauto.com.sg

Thanks & Regards,

Yvorme
SK Automobile Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121
Enterprise Hub Singapore608586
Tel: +65-6266 0555



Fax: +65-6266 3155
Email: pioneer@skauto.com.sg

-

Thanks & Regards,

Yoorne

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121
Enterprise Hub Singapore608586
Tel: +65-6266 0555

Fax: +65-6266 3155

Email: pioneer@skauto.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Thanks & Regards,

Yoot
SK Automobile Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121
Enterprise Hub Singapore608586
Tel: +65-6266 0555
Fax: +65-6266 3155
Email: pioneer@skauto.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

From: Pioneer Workshop <pioneer@skauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 9:53 AM

Teo: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: SMD7110U Finalize

Dear Steve,

Confirm finalized @ $13,860.92. And 12 days
On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 5:33 PM Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

We have come out with the finalize $13,860.92. And 12 days.

Kindly confirm.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561| Enail; SteveCheni@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwmnar 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
WVehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COQE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 02 Mar 2019

Singapore NRIC
2016C

SMD7110U

s

02 Mar 2019

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT (AMS)
Silver

2018

G4FGIU254481
KMHDB41CMIUT45374
93.8kW (125 bhpl
$12,570.00

31 Aug 2018

31 Aug 2018

0

£12,570.00

Yes
30 Aug 2028
£9.427.00

30 Aug 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

£33,798.00

$32,080.00

£41,507.00
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22018 - Used Hyundai Elanira Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Usea Care Sall My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resour

S— - - ——— p—

| E“GT NG CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. by
- il m our loans, insurance & other Hp'.WEE‘ n m
. _ 'y

Post an Advertisement 13 Yy 2014 Porsche Caypomne Dhasal 204 @ 5181 800 . W Lake View p— |
Sl it yoursalff Acwertss & ot just ¥ Credit Pto Ltd

' ? Low guaranieed
$58 until it's SOLD! 2 * rrraon B9
| » Exgy loan approval
Carz & Yachis
Powt an &g Advert=er Login Wavs of Seling e 3 Al terms are negotiable
| Browse by Category ¥ | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 rasuhs/page
5 vehicles Hyundal Elantra o | &
Moded Price Deprecation | [t Eng Cap Milesge Wik Type
Myundal Elantra Ay Ay 018 Any Ay Afry Availail
Hyundal Elantra 1.6A GLS 476, E00 $7.540 fyr £3-34-2018 1591 cc 9.500 km Sodan Availaby
Lowest Depreciation! Buy This Low Mileage Unit With A Peace Of Mind With Full Agent Warranty, The Perfect Fusl Eficiont Moded, High Loans Up To
00% With Lowest Interest Rates From 2.18%. Trads In Wel_ (=i
Pastod! 01-Mar319 ::‘naﬂﬂ:ﬂﬂ;lm Elanera, 2018 myunde slantte, Myundei Elaatra. hyundsl slardrs, Handal, Blardrs
Hyundal Elantra 1.6A GLS $68.800 $6,930 fyr 31-Mar-2018 1.581 cc 35,000 km Sedan Avaliab
Buy At The Best Depreciation! Stil Under Agent Warmanty. Well Maintained, The Perfoct Family Car With Fusl Efficency, Loan Available With Lowest
Interest Rates Fram 2.18%. Trace In Welcome, C2ll Now... e
Posted: 3%-Fab-3016 ::;_;“E:;wmﬂ Exartra, 2018 fyurdsl siemira, Hyundsl Tantrn, hyurdm esitrs, Hyendsl, Sl
Hyundal Elantra 1.6A GLS $70,000 §7.040 jyr 11-Apr-2018 1561 cc 20,000 km Sartan Aailab

mhamwmmhmHNMWMMWMHMMMMM:MMMMHWETMWM
Unfimited Milenge With 5 ‘Years Warranty Included Major Part Se

350 VA Cary

Tags: 2018 yuncal Eaotra, 2008 hywnds slanmra, Myoress Slantra, hyunds vinira syuras Favdra
Postest: 17-Feb-2019 | ; |
12-Fein20) elarTTa, Lneed Hpungai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S80.800 £8.030 fyr 18-Jun-2018 159 e - Sadan Availahl
1 Owner, Lew Milkage Dane, Like New Interor, Agent Malntained. P ot o
Y Toga! 00N Mymuisl Elaeira, 2008 Fryends slanira, Fyundol Elanema, fyunam siectrs, Hyunts|, Eantre,
Postng: 12-Fete 2015 i) J A ¥ .
|S—S—siism LED Scuff Plate
Hyundal Elantra LED Scuff Plate
More info about theg producs
=
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS $7T1R00 47,500 jyr 14-Mar-2018 1,501 e 9,963 km Sedun Availabl

Superb Condition.Low Mileage.Like New.Agent Warranty And Msintained Ug To 100% Flexdble Loan, We Prowide Lowest Interest Rate. Fietle Loan
And High Trade In Are Available. Package With Unrivated Warr._,

Classic Creglt Pre Lig

. 3
o Tage 2018 Hyundtad Elanten, ZI00 myuncss sssntra, Hyumdss Ermes, frpendel winrivn, Myurde, Elarire,
Postod! 15-len-Z01% b Ll

Campare Save thie search crigena, 1o get emall slerts whinersr & match b found,

hitps:/lwww sgcarman comiused_cars/listing php?MOC=Hyundal+Elantra& PRC=04DEP=04RGD=201 BAVEH=0&AVL=2 172



IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Bagss rt conrechy the details of the accident |

i be completed by the Palleyhaider andior tha Author s

apand Up ihe clalims o

s

Dirtvar

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

3. informamon prowiced must be es truthful Bng eccurate as possibde. Arvy witful misrepresentation or withalding of matenel Tech may dllow iIFscmncE compEnias T

rapudiats pollcy kability

4, Tha isgusd and acoapianon of Tua

ASUIMACE T

mpanes 1| nol an admisson of policy liabidy

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

archiving and Mal copsss of s
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon
Date Of Accidant
Exact Location OFf Accidant

Country/State of Loss

2602720149 11:48
25/0272019 14:50

CLEMENTI AVE 1 CASA CLEMENTI CAR PARK

SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registared Ounear
MNRIC No

Emall Address

Mabile Phone Na

Altarnative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidant

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vahicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be taken

Vahicle Catagory

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Flaat Pollcy

Policy Number
Cover Nale Numbar
Diriver

Name of Driver
NRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Decupation

Date Of Drving FPass
Driving Exparience
Ganaer

Mabile Mumber

Fax Number
Contact Numbar
EMail Address

SMOT110U

LOH WEI KIAT
S5832016C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL ) +65-04 30BBB5
COTHERS-8430B885

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT [AMS)

PRIVATE USE

MO
THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSUIRANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

CNO11684

LOR WEI KIAT

S6832016C

190919649

INDOOR

Q&/09/1987

11 YEARS AND § MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +65-94308885

OTHERS-9430BBB5
NOEMAIL

Fage 1of 15



Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injurad perscn in which vehicle?
Were seat balts wom?

Was this injured conveyad 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Posicode

SMD7110U
YES

NO

Page 3 of 15
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(Co Reg. No. 201500047H)

U
r%f”l j? SK Automohile Pte. Ltd.
= ]
o

"

f_i'

s RRf
.:'1_' r“”

fo. M. I H /448 Toh Guan Road Esat #01-121 -'pﬂ,
- Enterprise Hub S{608586) -
Tel: 6266 0555 Fax : 6266 3155 -, " |

TO : CHINA TAIPING DATE ~ Fo 1 26-Feb-19

ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT JOB TYPE s T/P CLAIMS

ESTIMATE REPORT

OWNER PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS

NAME VEHICLE NO. : SMD7110U

ADDRESS MODEL / MAKE  : HYUNDAI ELANTRA

TEL. NO. CHASSIS NO. : KMHD841CMJU745374)

OWNER INSUANCE  : AXA ACCIDENT DETAIL

POLICY NO. : CND11694 DATE : 25-Feb-19

TIME © 16:30hrs

PERSON INCHARGE

QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 01

CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
1[FRONT BONNET /[ 1]'s 1,526.00 | S 1,526.00 |/
2|FRONT BONNET HINGES LH/RH [/ £H. [T 2| s BB.6O | S 177.20 |/
3|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT T ./ 1] s 22100 | § 221.00 |~
4|FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK / [T 1| § 12990 | $ 129.90 |~
5|FRONT BONNET RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LH/RH 71 Ald| $ 10.10 | § 40.40 |
6|FRONT BONNET CABLE (s 1| s 4230 § 42.30 |-
7|FRONT BONNET CABLE EXTENSION - X 1| s 3890 | § 38.90 |
8|FRONT GRILLE .~ LK 1| s 461.00 | $ 461.00 |
9|FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM -~ ['X 15 56.90 | $ 56.90 | /
10[FRONT GRILLE MOULDING .~ [ (/] [ ¢ [ ioe § | 1| s 156.20 | § 156.20 |
11{FRONT HEADLAMP LH/RH LM~ FH —~ [k 2| s 1,19980 | § 2,399.60
12|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH/RH ¢ [/~ J - B8] § 7/ 9860 S 197.20 |
13[FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER SUPPORT FRAME LH/RH . (|~ /2]l 7% 95011 § 1,900.22 |’ _
14[FRONT FENDER LH/RH W= J'i *.~ [ IFE 968.10 | 1,936.20 |~ 7
15|FRONT FENDER MUDFLAP LH/RH (&' x  fi0 % 0k 2l s 7280 | $ 145.60 |~
16|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH/RH [+ ~ |44 2| s 159.34 | § 318.68 |/
17(FRONT BUMPER .~ [F 1| 5 67594 | § 675.94 |/
18[FRONT BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER ¥ .~ 7 jJ 1] s 617.35 | § 617.35 |/ ~
19[FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT T4~ [ NE 498.20 | § 498.20 |-
20[FRONT BUMPER TOP RUBBER SEAL ~ T/ 1| § 6530 | S 65.30
21|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH (77 [+ < [ 2| s 4361 8 87.22
22|FRONT BUMPER CORNER RETAINER LH/RH £ .~ th | [If 2] s 86.70 | S 173.40 |~
23|FRONT BUMPER INNE SPONGE .- U1 E 21283 | § 212.83 |/}
24|FRONT BUMPER TOP BRACKET fI1 . LH - H] 2| s 86.70 | $ 173.40
25|FRONT BUMPER DAY LAMP LH/RH ¥ WV He LIl [R 2] § 21840 | S 436.80 |
26|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH/RH A 2| s 39820 S 796.40 | X
27|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH LH/RH ~ 1 2| 8 14530 | 290,60 |~




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 02
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
28|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH ¥ A 1] § 189.50 | § 189.50 | A
29|FRONT BUMPER LOWER BEAM _+ Ty 1] § 81.00| S 81.00 |~
30|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL ~ (1Y il s 1,159.70 | § 1,159.70 |9 70~
31|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH. [/ 1| s 17950 | S 179.50 |~
32| AIRCON CONDENSER ~ [/ 1| § 1,32550 | 1,325.50 | 7577
33|AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LH/RH [+~ LL~ VW 2|5 3890 | § 77.80 |~
34| AIRCON DISCHARGE PIPE  ~ (Tew) I 1] s 154.90 | $ 154.90 |~
35{AIRCON LIQUID PIPE - _ ([=) Of 1] § 63650 | § 636.50 |17 !
36/AIRCON COOLING PIPE = x W/ 1] § 596.40 | $ 596.40 |*
37|RADIATOR 0 -~ 1| $ 1,61030 | $ 1,610.30 | () /
38|RADIATOR TOP BRACKET LH/RH . T 2| s 4150 | S 83.00 |~
39|RADIATOR TOP HOSE ~ [“FV 1] S 148.60 | S 148.60 |/ 7} 10~
40|RADIATORNECK =~ (fd 1] S 10145 | S 101.45 |~
41|RADIATOR NECK HOSE w 4% '/ L (P 1] § 90.65 | S 90.65 |/
42|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR WITH COWLING |  ~ (f¥ 1 s 596.20 | $ 596.20 |-
a3[HorRN .~ [T - 1 s 85.00 | § £5.00 |
44|FRONT AIR DUCT NECK ~ 41 1] s 38.00| S 38.00 |~
45|WASHER TANK .~ £V 1] § 65.30 | § 65.30 |/
46| WASHER TANK MOTOR ¥ A 21§ 8920 % 178.40 | "
47|ENGINE LOWER UNDER COVER sl nE 13860 | § 138.60 |~
48|ENGINE INTAKE MANIFOLD - (£ 41 1] § 1,14430 | $ 1,144.30 |/
49[AIR RESONATOR BOX ASSY ' * WA 1] 5 490,60 | § 490.60 |
SO|AIR CLEANER BOX ASSY | s i 1| s 199.30 | & 199.30 | ~
51|FRONT WIPER GRILLE * 4/ E 196.40 | § 196.40 |«
52|FRONT WIPER GRILLE GARNISH LH/RH V1 X 2|5 76.50 | 5 153.00 | ~

4,744 “J.; TOTAL PRICE 5 23,494.64
B LESS -20% S (4,698.93)
rfJ L- - 9] SUB TOTAL PRICE $  18,795.71

CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNITS/NETT | TOTALS/NETT
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS SET 1] S 50.00 | § 50.00 |4~ |
2|FRONT BONNET R-134a STICKER 1] § 80.00 | § 80.00 |3
3| FRONT BONNET VEHICLE EMISSION STICKER 1] 80.00 | § 80.00 |7
4| FRONT BONNET BELT ANCHORAGES STICKER 1] § 80.00 | § 80.00 |'¥
5| FRONT GRILLE CLIPS SET 1] § 30.00 | § 30.00 |
6|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS SET 1| § 60.00 | S 60.00 |27
7|FRONT BUMPER RIVETS SET  hJ7 « 1] § 50.00 | § 50.00 JF /
8|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING SET 1| § 65.00 | § 65.00 |
9| FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS SET 1] § 2000 | § 20.00 | (¢
10| FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS SET LH 1] § 60.00 | § 60.00 |/«
11|RADIATOR COOLANT 1] § 80.00 | § 80.00 |7+
12| FRONT WIPER GRILLE CLIPS SET 1| § 20,00 | § 20.00 |/ 7
13| FRONT AIR DUCT CLIPS SET 1| § 10,00 | § 10.00 |/

TOTAL 3 685.00 °




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 03

CLAIMS DETAIL : LABOUR CHARGES AND SPRAY PAINTING

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL i
BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION s 1,20000 | 9°
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT .
PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA S 1,200.00 | 077
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE 5 80.00 | ¢

TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK s go.oo | ¢

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL AIRCON

CONDENSOR WITH REFILL AIRCON

GAS 5 120.00 | 17¢

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL RADIATOR

WITH REFILL RADIATOR COOLANT & -
HIGH PRESSURE TEST $ 12000 | ¢

TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO Yar
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION S 250.00 i \
TO PERFORM DIAGNOSTIC CHECK & RESET

MEMORY FAULT CODE TO IDENTIFICATION

STANDARD 3 280.00 | /77

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED ENGINE INTAKE

MANIFOLD WITH OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS ,
COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIR 5 250,00 | 167

TOTAL
- 1475 T
M- 97
| - 704

1, 76818

LT
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QUOTATION SUMMARY
ESTIMATE REPORT

TOTAL PARTS COST
TOTAL LABOUR COST
TOTAL REPAIR COST

APPROVED DETAILS

EXCESS

NO. OF REPAIR DAYS
RE-SURVEY
P/PORL/S

DATE ,f TIME OF SURVEY
SURVEYED BY / FROM
CONTACT NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

EMAIL ADDRESS

PAGE D4
S 19,480.71
S 3,580.00
S 23,060.71

2313563



SK Automobile Pte. Ltd.
{Co Reg. No. 201500047H)
48 Toh Guan Road Esat #01-121

Enterprise Hub S(608586)
Tel: 6266 0555 Fax : 6266 3155
TO : CHINA TAIPING DATE : 5-Mar-19
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT JOB TYPE + T/P CLAIMS

ESTIMATE REPORT

OWNER PARTICULAR
NAME

ADDRESS

TEL. NO.

OWNER INSUANCE  : AXA
POLICY NO. : CNO11694

PERSON INCHARGE

VEHICLE DETAILS

VEHICLE NO. : SMD71100

MODEL / MAKE : HYUNDAI ELANTRA
CHASSIS NO. : KMHDB841CMIUTA5374
ACCIDENT DETAIL

DATE : 25-Feb-19

TIME - 16:30hrs

QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 01
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST SUPLEMENTARY ITEMS
S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
1{ALAM CENTRE LOCK BUZZLE . [if 1| s 93,70 | S 93.70
TOTAL PRICE S 93.70
LESS -20% S (18.74)
SUB TOTAL PRICE s 74.96

APPROVED DETAILS

DATE / TIME OF RESURVEY
SURVEYED BY / FROM
CONTACT NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

EMAIL ADDRESS




SK Automobile Pte. Ltd.
(Co Reg. No. 201500047H)

48 Toh Guan Road Esat #01-121
Enterprisa Hub S(608586)
Tel: 6266 0555 Fax : 6266 3155
TO ¢ CHINA TAIPING DATE ¢ 5-Mar-19
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIMS
ESTIMATE REPORT
OWNER P R VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME - VEHICLE NO. 1 SMD7Y110U
ADDRESS - MODEL / MAKE ! HYUNDAI ELANTRA
TEL. NO. - CHASSIS NO. : KMHDB41CMIUTAS53TH
OWNER INSUANCE @ AXA ACCIDENT DETAIL
POLICY NO. : CND11694 DATE : 25-Feb-19
TIME : 16:30hrs
PERSON INCHARGE
QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 01
CLAIMS DETAIL ;: PARTS LIST SUPLEMENTARY ITEMS
siN DESCRIPTION aTyY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
1|ALAM CENTRE LOCK BUZZLE 1l s 93,70 | § 93,70
TOTAL PRICE 5 93.7D
LESS -20% 5 (18.74)
SUB TOTAL PRICE 5 74.96

APPROVED DETAILS

DATE / TIME OF RESURVEY
SURVEYED BY / FROM
CONTACT NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

EMAIL ADDRESS



£391 £6/3

(Co Reg. No. 201500087H)  1/1// T

CLkk
q SK Automobile Pte. Ltd, i Fuﬁé}
LIs PP Wl |

fo b - wra Toh Guan Road Esat #01-121 /{ pm | fi,d'.‘!i- :
Enterprise Hub S{608586)
Tel: 6266 0555 Fax : 6266 3155 2422
TO : CHINA TAIPING DATE : 26-Feb-19
ATTENTION ¢ MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT JOB TYPE ¢ T/P CLAIMS
ESTIMATE REPORT
OWNER PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME : VEHICLE NO, : SMD7110U
ADDRESS MODEL/ MAKE  : HYUNDAI ELANTRA
TEL. NO. CHASSIS NO. . KMHDB41CMIU745374
OWNER INSUANCE  : AXA ACCIDENT DETAIL
POLICY NO. : CNO11694 QI /H DATE . 25-Feb-19
M TIME : 16:30hrs
PERSON INCHARGE : (fowe
QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 01
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
1|FRONT BONNET / [} 1S  1,52600] 6 1,526.00
2| FRONT BONNET HINGES LH/RH LH~ (7 [T 2|5 88,60 | § 177.20
3|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT T / 1 $ 221.00| $ 221.00
4|FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK / [T 1 s 12990 | § 129.90
S ERONT BONNET RUBRER G sTonRe Loy J TV ATV ol g TET N 4040
6|FRONT BONNET CABLE &~ 1| § 4230 | 8 423D
e e o e -
8|FRONT GRILLE .~ UK 1| § 461.00 | $ 461.00
9|FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM / R 1 § 56.90 | $ 56.90
10|FRONT GRILLE MOULDING .~ (i] NE 156.20 | § 156.20
11|FRONT HEADLAMP LH/RH L) ~ RH— BR 2l § 1,199.80 | § 2,299.60
12|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH/RH _ § LA < {773 s 98.60 | 5~ 197.20
13|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER SUPPORT FRAME LH/RH SIN} LH~2| $ as0.11 | § 1,900.22
14[FRONT FENDER LH/RH LH * RH %/ R IE 968.10 +%6.20 K68, 10
T - ST 22550
16|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH/RH £+ ~ LH % TM 2| 8 159.34 T8 | 159,34
17|FRONT BUMPER ~ O : 15 675.94 | § 675.94
2k | 18[FRONT BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER X 7 11" NE 617.35] $ 617.35
19|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT m# 1 8 498.20 | § 49820
20|FRONT BUMPER TOP RUBBER SEAL # T/ 1 s 65.30 § 65.30
21|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH Ji < LH < OR 2| s 43618 87.22
22|FRONT BUMPER CORNER RETAINER LH/RH &H ./ LH 7 2| s 86.70 | § 173.40
23[FRONT BUMPER INNE SPONGE ~ R 1] § 21283 |8 212,83
24|FRONT BUMPER TOP BRACKET fff » LH .~ 2|8 B670| 5 173.40
25| FRONT BUMPER DAY LAMP LH/RH * W L7 RLHA 2[5 218.40 | § 436.80
T P TP S S WYV TR TI T TTR. 3 2082015 ETTYT.
Y TP T WY VT WY TYICITN U VI TV RS TH— E—1 ST TT-H STV




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 02
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
g RO QUIDED AL G LR RUATE GARMIGH A L5 FETET P T T T
29|FRONT BUMPER LOWER BEAM Y7 (Fu 1| 8 BLDD| S B1.00
30|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL ~ (K1 15 1159.70]§ 1,159.70
31| FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISHZ DI 1 179.50 | § 179.50
32|AIRCON CONDENSER ~ 01 115 132550 § 1,325.50
33| AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LH/RH [ H~ LI~ 2| s 3890 | § 77.80
34| AIRCON DISCHARGE PIPE ¥ .~ I~V ' s 15490 | 5 154,90
35|AIRCON LIQUID PIPE T (03] - 1| s 636,50 | § 636.50
Selconcooimc e Tt s 50640 L8 506401
37|RADIATOR 17 _ 1§ 161030] § 161030
S RA DT ORTOR B RACK bbbt =5 FTET-N ST
39|RADIATOR TOP HOSE / (I 1| § 148,60 | 5 148.60
40|RADIATOR NECK % 7 1l's 10145 | § 101.45
41|RADIATOR NECK HOSE » &5 'r s 1| § 9065 | 5 90.65
42|RADIATOR FAN MOFOR WITH COWLING '? Ve 1 5 59620 | % 596.20
43[HORN ~~ 01 N 1| s 8500 | § 85.00
44|FRONT AIR DUCT NECK ~ (X 1| s 3800 | 8 38.00
45|WASHER TANK / (£V 1| 5 6530 5 65.30
G AR T AN TRl 3 $6.20-1¢- YTl
47|ENGINE LOWER UNDER COVER % 15 138.60 | § 138.60
28|ENGINE INTAKE MANIFOLD -~ (A NIB 114430 § 1,144.30
P FTEE TS T C T T Y T s Frrrru FrrrTl
5S0|AIR CLEANER BOX ASSY T 15 199.30| 5 199,30
e e e — ———
R G R GRS, 1 ETET. |
TOTAL PRICE 3 23,494.64 $19.168.00
LESS -20% ¢ {4,698.93) §(3.833.60)
SUB TOTAL PRICE 5 18,795.71 §)5.334.40

CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION QrY | UNITS/NETT | TOTALS/NETT
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS SET 1| § 50,00 | § 50.00 (70~
2|FRONT BONNET R-134a STICKER 1| § 8000 (S 80.00 (3 ~
3| FRONT BONNET VEHICLE EMISSION STICKER 1 § 80,00 | § 80,00 377
4|FRONT BONNET BELT ANCHORAGES STICKER 1 s 80,00 | 5 go.00 B°
5|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS SET 1 § 30,00 | § 30.00 | ¢
&|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS SET 1 s 60.00 | § §0.00 |20
7|FRONT BUMPER RIVETS SET 1 s 50.00 | 5 50.00 | J@
2lERONT RUNMDED NUINBED DIATE WITH CASING SET 1.4 G500 LS SE00 B
9| FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS SET 1| ¢ 20,00 | § 20,00 |10

10|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS SET LH il s 6O.00 | 5 60.00 [J¢
11{RADIATOR COOLANT 1/ § BO.OO | § B0.00 |30
12|FRONT WIPER GRILLE CLIPS SET 1] s 20,00 | 5 20.00 |19
13|FRONT AIR DUCT CLIPS SET 1| 5 10,00 | S i0.00 |/

685.00 5270.00

we

TOTAL




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGED3

CLAIMS DETAIL : LABOUR CHARGES AND SPRAY PAINTING

7O DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL

BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION $ 1,200.00 | 75

7O SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT

PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA s 1,200.00 | 99

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE s 80,00 | ¢

10 PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK s goo0 | 3¢

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL AIRCON

CONDENSOR WITH REFILL AIRCON

GAS s 12000 | 124

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL RADIATOR

WITH REFILL RADIATOR COOLANT &

HIGH PRESSURE TEST 5 12000 | 6¢

TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO

AAANUEACTURING SOECIEIFATION s asnon |4 X

TO PERFORM DIAGNOSTIC CHECK & RESET

MEMORY FAULT CODE TO IDENTIFICATION

STANDARD 5 280,00 | 19¢

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED ENGINE INTAKE

MANIFOLD WITH OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS

COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIR 3 250,00 | 187
TOTAL 5 3,580.00 $2.040.00




QUOTATION SUMPMARY

ESTIMATE REPORT

TOTAL PARTS COST
TOTAL LABOUR COST
TOTAL REPAIR COST

APPROVED DETAILS

EXCESS

NO. DF REPAIR DAYS
RE-SURVEY
P/PORL/S

DATE / TIME OF SURVEY
SURVEYED BY / FROM
CONTACT NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

EMAIL ADDRESS

PAGE DA

9 19,480.71
) 3,580.00
5 H,EIE{:I.?I:
Parts 19,168.00
Supplementary 93.70
19,261.70
Less 20% 3,852.34
1,5409.36
SN 270.00
15,679.36
Labour 2,040.00
17,719.36
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11§ Har,-" ! SK Automabile Pte. Ltd. “-;T-. fi"-"“'
- P (Co Reg. No. 201500047H)  1/]// 7 ,
Qo KF |} A-§ 48 Toh Guan Road Esat #01-121 // p [Z %,_:‘;‘--
' " Enterprise Hub S(608586) . =5
Tel: 6266 0555 Fax : 6266 3155 42 -
T0 : CHINA TAIPING DATE L K%/ : 26-Feb-19
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT JOB TYPE ©: T/PCLAIMS
ESTIMATE REPORT
OWNER PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME : VEHICLE NO. : SMD7110U
ADDRESS t MODEL / MAKE + HYUNDAI ELANTRA
TEL. NO. : CHASSIS NO. : KMHDB41CMIU745374
OWNER INSUANCE  : AXA ACCIDENT DETAIL
. POLICY NO. : CND11694 g 1719 DATE : 25-Feb-19
B ACALE 11 © 16:30hrs
PERSON INCHARGE jrewe
QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 01
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
1|FRONT BONNET /  [) 1| § 1,526.00 | § 1,526.00
2|FRONT BONNET HINGES LH/RH [L) fH [T 2| § 88.60 | 5 177.20
3|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT T ./ 1| § 221.00 | $ 221.00
4|FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK ~ [T NE 129.90 | § 129.90 |/
5(FRONT BONNET RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LH/RH _ £/ ¥ [£177 4] § 10.10 | $ 40.40 |/
6|[FRONT BONNET CABLE &~ (V. 1] $ 4230 5 42.30
7|FRONT BONNET CABLE EXTENSION 4 % A/ 1] 8 38.90 | S 38.90
B|FRONT GRILLE .~ LN B 461.00 | 5 461.00 |-
9| FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM 1] 8 56.90 | S 56.90
@ | 10JFRONT GRILLE MOULDING .~ (Ul B 156.20 | § 156.20
11{FRONT HEADLAMP LH/RH L} ~ J'H -~ [K 2| S 1,199.80 | § 2,399.60
12|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKETLH/RH 7 L7 - |7~ 3[s j7 9860]S 197.20 |u¥ -
13[FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER SUPPORT FRAME LH/RH CIH} [H.-2] § 7% 9so11 | § 1,900.22 |°
14|FRONT FENDER LH/RH [ H * JH %% 2| 5 968.10 | § 1,936.20
15|FRONT FENDER MUDFLAP LH/RH 1t/ fir & N 2| § 72.80 | § 145.60 |~
16|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH/RH £+ ~ | H © TAM 2| $ 159.34 | § 118.68
17|FRONT BUMPER .~ [f ’ 1] § 67594 | 5 675.94
» | 18|FRONT BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER X 7 7" HE 617.35| S 617.35 |/
19|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT W.f 7] 1] § 498,20 | 5 498.20 |-
20|{FRONT BUMPER TOP RUBBER SEAL ~ T/ 1| § 65.30 | S 65.30
21|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH [/1~ /& -~ [ 2| § 43615 87.22
22|FRONT BUMPER CORNER RETAINER LH/RH £H 7 LH 2| § 86.70 | § 173.40 |.
23|FRONT BUMPER INNE SPONGE . [/ 1| ¢ 21283 § 212.83
24|FRONT BUMPER TOP BRACKET f7 ., LFH - 2| 5 B6.70 | § 173.40
25|FRONT BUMPER DAY LAMP LH/RH 2% J717 FLiLY 2| s 21840 | 5 436.80
26|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH/RH % W/ 2| 398.20 | 5 796.40 |~
27|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH LH/RH + 1)) 2| s 14530 | § 290.60 |.




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 02
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
28|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH » A 1| $ 18950 | § 189.50 |/
29|FRONT BUMPER LOWER BEAM = ~ (24 1| 5 81.00| S 21.00 |/
30|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL ~ (" £¥ 1| s 1,159.70 | § 1,159.70 | 7419, &
31|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH. [If 1 5 17950 | § 179.50 |~
32|AIRCON CONDENSER ~ (1 1 s 1,32550 | § 1,325.50 | /i 7
33|AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LH/RH [ F.- L4~ 2| 5 3890 | 5 77.80 |~
34|AIRCON DISCHARGE PIPE ¢ - (=11 [ 1| 5 154.90 | § 154,90 |~
35|AIRCON LIQUID PIPE & (03] - 0 HIE £36.50 | § 636,50 |75¢ |4,
36|AIRCON COOLING PIPE _T% WA 1| § 596.40 | § 596.40 |~
37|RADIATOR 1~ 1 s 161030 $ 1,610.30 |7/
38|RADIATOR TOP BRACKET LH/RH J XM 2| 5 41.50 | § 83.00 |
39|RADIATOR TOP HOSE ~ (fV 1| 5 148.60 | 5 148.60 |1 #-
40|RADIATOR NECK % ~ (I _ 1[5 10145 | § 101.45 |/
41|RADIATOR NECK HOSE » =4 1 ~ 17 1| s 9065 | S 90.65 |

. 42|RADIATOR FAN MGFOR WITH COWLING 1 Y 1] 5 596.20 | 5 596.20 |/
43|HORN .~ 01 1| § 85.00 | § 85.00
A44|FRONT AIR DUCT NECK (1 1] s 38.00| 5 38.00
45|WASHER TANK /  ("£V 1] § 6530 | S 65.30
46| WASHER TANK MOTOR ¥ [Tl 2| s 80.20 | § 178.40 |~
47|ENGINE LOWER UNDER COVER ® ~  /[u 1| § 13860 | & 138.60 |/
AB|ENGINE INTAKE MANIFOLD - (/) il s 1,14430 | § 1,144.30 | 77
49|AIR RESONATOR BOX ASSY “F N )] 1| $ 49060 | § 490,60 | ©
50|AIR CLEANER BOX ASSY 7 -~ rfd 1| s 199.30 | § 199.30 |~
51|FRONT WIPER GRILLE ¥ 4/ 1| § 196.40 | § 196.40 |
52| FRONT WIPER GRILLE GARNISH LH/RH V)| ¥ 2| s 7650 | § 153.00 |¥

it 29¢ | TOTAL PRICE 5 23,494.64
- ' LESS -20% S {4,698.93)
il s SUB TOTAL PRICE S 18,795.71

. CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

s/N DESCRIPTION QTy | UNITS/NETT | TOTALS/NETT
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS SET 1| § 50.00 | § 50,00 (20~
2{FRONT BONNET R-134a STICKER 1| 5 80.00 | § 80.00 |3
3|FRONT BONNET VEHICLE EMISSION STICKER 1| 5 80.00 | § 80.00 |2
4|FRONT BONNET BELT ANCHORAGES STICKER 1| § 80.00 [ § 80.00 |-
5|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS SET 1| 5 3000 8 30.00 |¢
6|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS SET il s 60.00 | 5 60.00 |37
7|FRONT BUMPER RIVETS SET 1 5 50.00 | § 50,00 € ¢
B|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING SET 1 6 65.00 | § 65.00 ¥
9|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS SET 15 20.00 | & 20.00 | 1<

10|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS SET LH 1] 8 60.00 | S 60.00 |90
11|RADIATOR COOLANT 1 s 80.00 | S 80.00 |+
12|FRONT WIPER GRILLE CLIPS SET 1| ¢ 2000/ s 20,00 |19
13|FRONT AIR DUCT CLIPS SET 1 s 10,00 | § 10.00 |/
TOTAL 5 685.00 | /"




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 03

CLAIMS DETAIL : LABOUR CHARGES AND SPRAY PAINTING

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL i
BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION g 1,200.00 | /3¢
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT -
PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA s 1,200.00 | 07
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE g 80.00 | ¢
TO PEREORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK g go.0o| 17
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL AIRCON
CONDENSOR WITH REFILL AIRCON
GAS 5 120.00 | /74
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL RADIATOR
WITH REFILL RADIATOR COOLANT & -
HIGH PRESSURE TEST 5 12000 | 67
TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO %
MANUEACTURING SPECIEICATION 3 25000 | 4 X
TO PERFORM DIAGNOSTIC CHECK & RESET
MEMORY FAULT CODE TO IDENTIFICATION
STANDARD 5 280.00 | /77
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED ENGINE INTAKE
MANIFOLD WITH OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS
COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIR S 25000 | 157
Y
TOTAL 3 3,580.00 (il
i - : .
T ’:f-* F_f/' 'fl""fu, [

P .-,f' A7




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

PAGE 04
5 19,480.71
5 3,580.00
5 23,060.71




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

«+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case Motified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Ad) Rpt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
22 Apr 2019 01 Mar 2019 Pending far Survey
Maim | 16:28 11114 i I “::m"lﬂ Report
| £t Ad) Rt | e .. Cancel Case |

Clalm Detalls

|[Created by Insurer]

LOH WEI KIAT, 1D: S6932018C

|25/02/2019 14:00 - 159
SMD7110U Date of LOS=: |15 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥}l

Palicy/Cover
w Mots Ma.: |

|
Policy Mo, (|
YHESIIA (Cla 1) CHMOL1E54

Excesss | 550.00
SK Automobile Pte Ltd (Toh Guan) 48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121, Enterprise Hub, G08586 Jurong East - Tel:
China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tell 6388 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boan Sen |

: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288
Adjuster: | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 12/03/2019] |
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al |  Compose Case Mall |
There are ng mall for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS view Al | Search Tasks | Croate New Task | Complete |

Duw Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handlar Assignad By Complated On Created On Done?

| Mo results.
|

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 23/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

Page | of 6

*SMD7110U
[YMB533A]
TP
LOH WEI KIAT
Feb 25 2019 2:00PM
-1
SK Automobile Pte Ltd
(Ro | Finalized On Alpine Motors Pte Lid (HQ) | Thumbsnall | Print
1 26/02/19 11:56 | Accident Statement O | Loaahmm
|Photos /Images h 3 per page ]:l 3]
|Ho  |Finglized On Alpine Motors Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
L 1 : Accident Photo
R L AL R T I eyt ; 0| leuws |
| i Accident Photo
2 (2602191186 | et B , 0 | Lsaws | A
, Accident Photo
3 F:s;_u:.ru G o A wens Dot © | waows | 4
Accldent Photo
4_ .zﬁm:m wse || oy 0 | iwows | B
; Acclident Photo
5 |a602119 1056 | oAb ) D | imowc | A
. Driving Licenss
6 |28/02/19 11156 0 PR i 0| tcdwrs | (A
. Accident Photo
T 26002019 11:56 o ke 1 0| atirc | (A
: Accident Photo
B |28/02/19 11:56 [ ; D | toadies | B
{ y Driving License
9 |26/02/19 11158 | LD et Regrt Do O | ldws | A
| F Insurance palicy
10 |26/02/19 11:56 Teinkied & st ) 0 | ladws | [A
(Mo_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |02/03/1911:34 | General View O | e | BB
2 (02/03/19 11:34 | General View 0| Loedic | A
'3 |02/03/19 11:34 Ganeral View D | cedirs | A
4 (02/03/19 11134 | General View 0 | weawrs | B
5 0Z/03/19 11:34 | Ganeral View 0 | wweows | M
I8 |02/07/1911:34 | General View 0 | toadwc | B4
7 o032 1134 | General View 0 tesdwc | A
8 |02/03/19 11:34 | General View 0| waews | A
9 |02/03/19 11:34 | General View 0 | ladwc | B
10 |03/03/15 1134 | General View 0 | toaaws | B4
11 |D2/03/19 11:34 Ganeral View n‘ Lona PG | BA
12 |02/03/19 11:34 General View 0| wadrs | A
13 |02/03/19 11:34 | Ganeral View 0 | loadws | BA
14 |02/03/19 11234 | General View 0| taaws | A
15 |02/03/19 11134 | General View 0| o2aws | A
16 |02/00/19 11134 | Genersl View B | tvades | A
17 02/03/19 11:34 | General View D | Leadirs | BB
18 |[02/03/19 11:34 | Genaral View 0 wws | B
19 0I/0H18 113 | General View D | Losaws | B2

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 23/4/2019




Mernimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 6

Assessment Reports 1 per page E il
(Mo | Finahzed On Alpine Motors Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnail| Print
20 [02/03/19 1138 | General View O | edivc | i
21 |02/03/19 11134 | General View @ | toacies | B4
2 |02/03/1911:34 | General View 0| loadiva | (A
23 |02/03/19 11:34 | Genersl View O s | A
24 |02/03/19 11134 | General View © | s o |
25 |02/03/1911:34 | General View 0 | wairs | 4
26 |02/03/1911:34 | General View 0 | lwaws | A
27 |02/03/19 11134 | Genarsl View 0 | teaaws | &
8 0HUI19 11534 | General View D | wears | B
29 |02/03/19 1134 | General View D | losdirs | &
30 02/01/19 1134 | General View 0D | t=dwc |
31 01/03/19 1134 General View 0 weows | B
32 |02/03719 11:34 General View D | wedws | M
133 [02/03/1911:34 | General View O | eows | B4
134 02/03/19 11:34 | General View O | taaws | M
135 |02/03/1911:34 | Ganaral View 0 | weows | 4
136 |D2/03/19 11:34 | General View 0 | s | H
137 lo2/0u19 1134 | General View 0| weiwrs | A
38 |02/03/1% 11:34 | General View 0 | wawws | A
39 |02/03/1% 11:34 | General View D | Load s
40 |02/03/1% 11:34 | General View 0 | toaaws | BA
a 02/03/1% 12:34 | Odameter Reading 0| aws | A
42 |D2/03/19 11138 | Chassis Number 0 | Ldies | (A
43 |02/03/19 12:34 | General View D | twews | A
144 |02/03/19 11:34 | General View 0 | taadwrs | 4
i4_5_ 010319 11:34 | General View O | oaciws | B4
46 01/03/18 11:34 | General View D | loadies | A
47 |02/03/1911:34 | General View O | wews | A
48 (02/03/19 11:34 | General View © | aaws | B
|49 |02/03719 11:34 | Ganeral View D | cadic | A
(50 |02/03/19 11:34 | General View 0 | ceaws | B
51 |02/03/12 11:34 | Genaral View 0 | Ladic | A
52 |02/U3/19 11:34 | General View 0| weaws | B
531 |02/03/19 11:34 | General View 0 | sadwc | A
54 |(02/01/12 11:34 | General View ﬁ Load s | BA
55 |02/01/1911:34 | General View © | Leawc | BB |
56 |02/03/19 11:34 | General View D | adis | A
57 |02/03/19 11:34 | General View ) | wadirc | A
58 020319 11:34 | Ganeral View ) | waairs | A
56 |02/03/19 11134 | General View 0D | teaws | &
60 |02/03/19 11134 | Genersl View O | aws | A
61 (001181134 | General View 0 | wews | F
62 |0L0X1911:34 | General View O | Londws | B
63 |02/03/19 11:34 | General View 0 | s | &
£4. |02/03/19 11:34 General View 0 | adws | A
65 (020319 11:34 | General View g Load G | B
66 |02/03/19 11:34 General View 0| wwws | M
67 |0203/1911:34 | Genaral View O avc | &2
68 |02/03/19 11:34 | General View O | wsowrc | 4
69 |03/03/19 11:34 General View 0 | wadwc | A
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 23/4/2019
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Page 3 of 6

|Assessmont Reports

E

£

(No_|Finalized On Alpine Motors Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
W General View O | Loed v
71 020319 11:34 | General View O | oarws | B |
(72 |0203/1911:34 | General View O sdiwe | @
73 [05/04/19 17:26 | Rainspection Photo O ews |
|74 |05/04/19 17:26 | Reinspection Phote 0 | ltaaws | B
|75 |05/04/18 17:26  Reinspection Photo 0 | aaws |
76 | 05/04/13 17:26 | Reinspection Photo 0 | loadirs | B
77 |05/04/18 17:26 | Reinspection Photo O | tadies | B
78 |05/04/19 17:26 | Rednspection Phato © | aaws | B
9 05/04719 17:26 Reinspection Phata ﬁ Load 3rG | A
80 |05/04/19 17:26 | Reinspection Photo 0 | losaiws | &
1 05/04/19 17:26 | Reinspection Photo 0| tmaws | B
82 05/04/19 1726 | Reinspection Photo O | wears | 4
;h: |05/04/15 17:26 | Relnspection Photo D | tsaws | B
lna |0%/0a/19 17:26 | Relnspection Photo 0| wmaws |
85 05/04/19 17:26 | Reinspection Photo 3 BETLE |
|86 |05/04/1% 17:26 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Ledws | A
BT |DS/04/19 1727 Reinspection Photo D | wadws | (A
88 05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo Load G | B4
B9 |(05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0| caawc | A
90 |05/04/18 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | tosaies | B
91 |05/04/1917:27 | Reinspection Photo O | waws | B
(92 |05/04/18 17127 | Reinspection Photo D | icds | A
53 |pS/04/15 17:27 | Relnspection Photo ) | Loadiec | A
94 05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0D | eaws | 4
95 |05/04/18 17:27 | Aminspection Photo 0 | woais | B
96 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | A
in?_ 05/04/18 17:27 | Relnspection Phota 0 | e | 4
98 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Phota 0D | eadwc | A
IEL) g'um:-nr:zr Reinspaction Photo D | icedirs |
1100 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Phato 0 wwwc | &
1101 |05/04/15 17:27 | Relnspection Photo 0 | e | A
1102 |05/04/18 17:27 | Rainspection Phato 0O | wars | B
103 [05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | osaws
104 |05/04/18 17:37 | Reinspection Photo 0| tadws | A
105 |05/04/12 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | ladas | A
106 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo B | adws | A
107 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wedic | 4
108 |05/04/19 17:27 Relnspection Phato 0 | adws | A
10% |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | leadws | A
110 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | weawrs | A
111 |05/04/19 17:27 Relnspection Phato D | wdwc | A
112 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wews | @A
113 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo O | waws | 4
114 |05/04/19 17:27 Reinspection Photo B | oadwc | 4
|115 |05/04/18 17:27 | Reinspection Phote 0 | wadws | A
116 05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo ©  waws | 4
117 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo O | woows | A
| 118 | 'ﬁsamr 17:27 Reinspection Photo D | osaws | 4
1119 (05/04/18 17:27 | Relnspection Photo 0  easws | (A

https://singapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 23/4/2019
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(Assessment Reports 1perpage  [v] M |
{No_]Fnalized On Alpine Motors Ple Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print|
l!l:lJll!..l'ﬂ-l-.fI'! 17:37 Reinspection Photo 0 | oaa s [*)]
121 05/04/1917:27 | Reinspection Photo © | woows [ A
|122 |05/04719 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0| ediec | @
1123 [05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Phete O wivs | D
1124 |05/04/1 17:27 | Relnspection Phota O | eirc | B2
|125 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinapection Photo © | wers |
126 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0| wows | #
127 |05/04/19 17:27 Relnspection Photo 0 | badws | A
128 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo O | woows | B4
129 |05/04/19 17:27 Reinspection Photo Load 3G | B
1130 |05/04/19 17:27 | Relnspection Photo O ! eews | A |
131 05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Phota B  aas | B
(132 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0| adis | &
:133 |05/04/19 17:27 | Relnspection Photo D adws | A
134 05/04719 17:27 | Relnspection Photo ﬁ Laad 3G | A
135 | 05/04/15 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | tcaaws | A
1136 |03/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | v | &
ILm 05/04/15 17:27 | Relnspection Photo D | iatws | 4
{138 |05/04/1% 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0| tcadws | A
139 (05/04/12 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | tdrc | A
140 (05/04/19 1727 | Reinspection Photo D | tsdws | B
141 |D5/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tadies | (A
142 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo O ews | &
147 |05/04/15 17:27 | Relnspection Photo D | adwes | (A
144 |05/04/18 17:27 | Relnspection Photo D | asrs | A
145 |05/04/18 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0O | aews | B
(146 |05/04/18 17:27 | Reinspection Photo © | acrs | B
147 [05/04/19 17:27 | Aelnspection Photo D | caawc | A
|148 |05/04/15 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wasirc | A
145 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo O s | B
g:ﬂpwm 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | adwe | A
1151 |0%/04/18 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0D | wawe | A
{152 [05/04/19 17:27 | Rainspection Photo O | weaws | BB
153 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo O | weows | A
154 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0| lsadwc | A
[155 |05/04/19 17:37 | Reinspection Phato 0  osdwc | B
156 |05/04/19 17:27 Reinspection Photo D | waaws | A
157 |05/04/19 17:27  Reinspection Photo 0| tadws | 2
158 |05/04/19 17:27 Raoinspection Phaoto I_l Load 10G | A
156 05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0| wws | A
160 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | waaws | A
161 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Phato D | adwc | A
162 |05/04/19 17:27 | Relnspection Phato O | weirs | B
163 05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | saws | A
164 05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | Loadws | 4
165 |05/04/10 17:27 | Relnspeetion Phots 0 | Loaws | @A
166 05/04/19 17:27 | Relnspection Photo O | aows | A |
167 |05/04/19 17:27 Reinspection Photo ) | wawws | A
168 |05/04/19 17:37 Reinspection Photo 0 | wedwa | 4
169 |D5/04/19 17:27 | Relnspection Photo 0| aews | A

htips://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 23/4/2019
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Assessment Reports iperpige  |v]| &
I | Finslized On ine Motors Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
Im[uwns 17:27 mﬂm Q_ toad 375 | /A
(171 05/04/1917:27 | Reinspaction Photo © | eaws | & |
172 |05/04719 17:27 Rainspection Phato D | oedirc | A
(173 [05/04/19 17:27 | Rsinspection Photo O | saws | A
1174 05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo O s | @
1175 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspaction Photo © cwws | &
1176 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | ladrs |
177 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | eiws | A
178 |05/04/1% 17127 | Relnspection Phata 0 | aars | B
179 |05/04/19 1727 | Reinspection Photo 0 | toadiprc | A
180 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo B | Losaws | 4
(181 05/04/10 17:27 | Relnspection Phote 0 | eaws | B
(182 05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspaction Phote 0 | wmaws | 4
(183 |05/04/15 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tosnws | B
|184 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 wdwrs | B
185 05/04/16 17:27 | Reinspection Photo O =i | B
186 | D5/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | toadws |
187 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | twaws | A
|188 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo © | adws | A
189 05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | mows |
190 |05/04/18 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | Leadws | B4
191 |05/04/18 17:27 | Relnspection Photo 0D | loaaes | (A
192 |05/04/18 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | wacws | A
193 |05/04/19 17:27 Rainspection Photo D | s | A
184 |05/04/18 17:27 | Reinspection Photo D | lcadies | (A
[195 [0s/04/19 17:27 Relnspection Phato D | tasirc | B
156 |05/04/15 17:37 | Reinspection Photo 0 | iooawc | A
1197 |05/04/19 17:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | weiwc | M4
1198 [05/04/18 17:27 | Reinspection Phote 0 | wsews | B
l199 |05/04719 17:27 | Rainspection Pheto O | wesws | i
200 |05/04/19 17:27 | Photo After Spray 0 | wews | M
201 |05/04/1% 17:27 | Photo After Spray D | tedwc | A
202 |05/04/19 17:27 | Photo After Spray D | ediec | B
203 |05/04/19 17:27 | Photo After Spray 0 | wows | &2
204 |05/04/15 17:27 | Photo After Spray 0| adwc | A4
Documentation 1 per page ~]| &
No_|Finafized On China Taiping Insurance |Singapora) Pie. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbinail | Print
1 |[DYD3/19 11:14 | PRI CONTACT 0 | saaror
Mo | Finalized On Alpine Motors Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [26/02/19 11:56 wgm: Y O | waaws |
2 %zmmﬁ LT T o v L 0 | wedws | B
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View in Browser [T
‘Assessment Reports 1 per ~]| &
Ne | Fealeed On | Alpine Motars Pte Ltd (HG) | Thumbnai| Print
1 |26/02/19 11:55 | Accident Statement O Lk
+—

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 23/4/2019
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:lﬂﬂlllfllm o {1 per page E_ﬁ
Ne | Fnaliz=a On [ Alpine Motors Pe Ltd (HQ) =— [ I Print
‘Photos/Images - Y per page =}
No | Finalized On Alpine Motors Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnail | Print
(L |26/02/1911:56 | Aecident Photo 0 | lesdies |
2 | 28/02/19 11:56 | Accident Photo 0| cedrc &
EJ #6/02/19 11:56 | Accident Photo D | lcadws | [ |
4 |26/02/19 11:56 | Accident Photo 0 | losaws | B
5 |26/02/19 11:56 | Accident Photo 0| woaws |
6 |26/02/1911:5 | Driving License 0 | aaws | &
|7 |26/02/19 11:56 | Accident Photo D | adwe |
B (26/02/19 11:56 | Accident Photo 0| e | A
8 26/02/19 11:56 Driving License 8 | iLoec '_-ﬁu
10 |26/02/19 11:56 | Insurance policy N D | toaw: |
Documentation 1 per ~] &
Mo_|Finalized On Alpine Motars Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail| prist
1 (260219 11:56 | Shetch Plan 0 | teaws | A
2 |I6/02/19 11:56 | Sketch Pian 82 D | eaws | A

Documents Checklist

' DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
Ifhu;';r; no document checkiisty configured.

Show Remarks Tor L Handling Insurer
Sl Bariarks SeW peivate unkes yoe Khaw i 0 Sther pacies

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 23/4/2019
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co reg e 1sss07128r
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email sur@lkkauto comassignmeants@ikkauto. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI9003829/ETD302
Dalte: 23042019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Paolicy Mo
ﬁ':':"““t Vehicle uin7110U Insured Vehicle No:  YMB5334
Date of Loss: 25022018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMDT110U
Make & Model: HYUNDAI ELANTRA, 1.6 (A) Engine No: G4FGJU254481
Reg. Date. 31/08/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: KMHDB41CMJIUT45374
Colour; Silver Odomeler 9069 km
Engine Capacily: 1591 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S5} Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable), Yes Footbrake (Serviceable), Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification Mo  Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/85 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side Nexen B mm Rear Left Side: MNexen 8 mm
Front Right Side: Nexen B8 mm Rear Right Side MNexan 8 mm
Tha above values represant the remaming tyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %,
Parts 19,555.67 11,820.93 773474 39.55
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.580.00 2.040.00 1.540.00 43.02
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 D.00
Gross Total (S§) 23,135.67 13,860.93 9,274.74 40.09
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 1,619.50 a70.27 640.23 4009
Nett Amount (S§) 2475517 14,831.20 9.923.97 40,09
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/032018
Date Inspecied: 01032019 Inspected AL SK Automobile Pte Lid (Toh Guan)
48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121,
Enterprise Hub
Singapore 608586
Estimated Penod of Repair: 12.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_...

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

23/4/2019
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NOTE: Thia mpert representa cur findings st the lime and place of inspection siated herein. Such inspection has besn camed out i e best of our
krowledge and ability but amy other lability under any other circumshinoes is hersby sxpressly sxcluded,

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen ... 23/4/2019
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Different | cents -Finalise confirm amount: $13,860.92

https:/singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 23/4/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG

|Parts;

Labour;
|Print Code:
|Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 23 Apr 2019)
HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)
Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
(Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMD7110U)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

Page 4 of 6

No., Qty Parl No. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BONNET Dented 1,526 00FL *1,526.00 FL
2 2 *FRONT BONNET HINGES LH/RH Benl 177.20FL *177.20FL
3 1 “FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT Torn 221.00FL *221.00FL
4 1 *FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK Beni 120 80FL ™28.80FL
5 4 *FRONT BONNET RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LH/RH Not Necessary 40.40FL *-FL
6 1 *FRONT BONNET CABLE Cracked 42 30FL *42 30 FL
7 1 *FRONT BONNET CABLE EXTENSION Mot Mecessary 38.90FL *-FL
8 1 *FRONT GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM Broken 56.90FL *56.90 FL
g 1 *FRONT GRILLE } Broken 461.00FL "461.00FL
10 1 *FRONT GRILLE MOULDING) Cut 156.20 FL *-FL
11 2 *FRONT HEADLAMP LH/RH Broken 2380 60FL *Z2383.80FL
12 2 ‘FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH/RH Broken 187 20 FL “44 00FL
13 2 *FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER SUPPORT FRAME LH/RH Eroken 1.200.22 FL *TO.00FL
14 1 *FRONT FENDER LH/RH OfS Denled 1836 20FL "9688.10FL
15 2 *FRONT FENDER MUDFLAP LH/IRH Not Necessary 14560 FL “FL
16 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH/RH OIS Torm 31868FL *159.34FL
17 1 *FRONT BUMPER Broken BTS04FL “4D4 40FL
18 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER Cracked B17.35FL *"22500FL
18 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dented 488 20FL *488 20FL
20 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER TOP RUBBER SEAL Tom B5.30 FL *65.30 FL
21 2 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/IRH Broken B7.22FL "7 22FL
2 2 *FRONT BUMPER CORNER RETAINER LH/IRH Broken 17340FL =173.40FL
23 1 *FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE Broken 21283FL *118.70OFL
24 2 *FRONT BUMPER TOP BRACKET Bent 173.40FL *173.40FL
25 2 *FRONT BUMPER DAY LAMP LH/IRH Broken 436 80FL *436.80FL
26 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH/RH Not Necessary 7968 40 FL *-FL
27 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH LHIRH Mot Necessary 280,60 FL *-FL
28 1 *FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH Not Necessary 189.50FL *-FL
28 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER BEAM Crushed 81.00FL *81.00FL
ao 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Crushed 1,1588.TOFL ~849.30FL
N1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH Broken 179.50FL *179.50FL
32 1 *AIRCON CONDENSER Benl 132550FL *7AB.00FL
33 2 *AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LH/RH Crushed 77T.B0FL *77.BOFL
4 1 *AIRCON DISCHARGE PIPE (SMALL) Dented 154 90FL *154.90FL
as 1 *AIRCON LIQUID PIPE (BIG) Dented 636 50FL *250.B0FL
Bl 1 *AIRCON COOLING PIPE Not Necessary 59640 FL “-FL
a7 1 *RADIATOR Dented 1.61030FL *7G68.00FL
ag 2 *RADIATOR TOP BRACKET LH/RH Noi Necessary 83.00FL *-FL
g 1 *RADIATOR TOP HOSE Crushed 14B60FL ™08.10FL
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Oty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
40 1 *RADIATOR NECK Crushed 101.45FL *101.45FL
41 1 *RADIATOR NECK HOSE Crushed 80B85FL  *90B5FL
42 1 *RADIATOR FAN MOTOR WITH COWLING Crushed 566.20FL *586.20FL
43 1 *HORN Bent B5.00 FL *B5.00FL
42 1 *FRONT AIR DUCT NECK Broken 38.00 FL *38.00FL
45 1 *WASHER TANK Crushed 65.30 FL *6530FL
45 2 *WASHER TANK MOTOR Not Necessary 17B.40FL "-FL
47 1 *ENGINE LOWER UNDER COVER Crushed 13860FL *13860OFL
48 1 *ENGINE INTAKE MANIFOLD Cracked 1,144 30FL *1.144 30FL
48 1 *AIR RESONATOR BOX ASSY Not Necessary 480.60 FL *-FL
50 1 *AIR CLEANER BOX ASSY Crushed 188.30FL *189.30FL
5 1 *FRONT WIPER GRILLE Not Necessary 186 .40 FL *FL
52 2 *FRONT WIPER GRILLE GARNISH LH/RH Not Necessary 153.00 FL “-FL
B3 1 *SET FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS Necessary 50.00FS  *20.00FS
54 1 *FRONT BONNET R-134a STICKER Necessary 80.00FS  *30.00FS
5 1 *FRONT BONNET VEHICLE EMISSION STICKER Necessary B0O.00FS  “30.00FS
56 1 *FRONT BONNET BELT ANCHORAGES STICKER Necessary BO.OOFS  *30D.00FS
57 1 *SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS Necessary 30.00FS  *20.00FS
86 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 60.00FS  ~30.00FS
58 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER RIVETS Necessary 50.00Fs *30.00 FS
860 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING HNot Mecessary 65.00Fs *.FS
61 1 *SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS  Necessary 2000FS  *10.00FS
62 1 *SET FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS LH Necessary 60.00FS  *20.00FS
63 1 *RADIATOR COOLANT Necessary 8000FS  *30.00FS
B4 1 *SET FRONT WIPER GRILLE CLIPS Necessary 20.00FS *10.00FS
65 1 “SET FRONT AIR DUCT CLIPS Necessary 10.00FS  *10.00FS
66 1 *ALAM CENTRE LOCK BUZZLE Broken 83.70FL *B3.TOFL

FeFmnchse pant. S=SpcNetl. L=LisilemDisc

Sub Total {S§) 24,273.34  14,708.66

- List ltem Discount on L tems 20.00/20.00% (S%) 4.717.67 2BB7.73

Total Parts {(S$) 19,555.67 11,820.93
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellansous ltems selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL BEATING ALL MNew 1,200.00 750.00
THE ACCIDENT PORTION
2 TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION & MNew 1,200.00 B00.00
POLISHING AFFECTED AREA
3 TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE Mew 80.00 50.00
4 TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK New 80.00 30.00
5 TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL AIRCON CONDENSOR WITH Mew 120.00 100.00
REFILL AIRCON GAS
& TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL RADIATOR WITH REFILL New 120.00 60.00
RADIATOR COOLANT & HIGH PRESSURE TEST
7 TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO MNew 250.00 0.00
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION
8 TO PERFORM DIAGNOSTIC CHECK & RESET MEMORY MNew 280.00 100.00
FAULT CODE TO IDENTIFICATION STANDARD
8  TODISMANTLE & REPLACED ENGINE INTAKE MANIFOLD New 250.00 150.00
WITH OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS COMPONENTS TO
FACILITATE REPAIR
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 3,580.00 2,040.00
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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